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STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

1977 No. 293
LOCAL GOVERNMENT, ENGLAND AND WALES

The Local Authorities etc. (Miscellaneous Provision)

Order 1977
Made - - - - 24th February 1977
Laid before Parliament 8th March 1977
Coming into Operation 1st April 1977

The Secretary of State for the Environment and the Secretary of State for
Wales, in exercise of the powers conferred upon them by sections 254(1)(a) and
(2)(a) and (c) and 266(2) of the Local Government Act 1972(a), section 84(1)(«a)
and (2)(c) of the London Government Act 1963(b) and section 34(1) of the
Water Act 1973(c) and of all other powers enabling them in that behalf, hereby
make the following order:—

Title and commencement

1. This order may be cited as the Local Authorities etc. (Miscellaneous
Provision) Order 1977 and shall come into operation on 1st April 1977.

Territorial extent of exercise of powers

2. Subject to articles 7(3) and 8(1) and (2), this order is made by the Secretary
of State for the Environment in relation to England and by the Secretary of
State for Wales in relation to Wales.

Interpretation

3.—(1) The Interpretation Act 1889(d) shall apply for the interpretation of
this order as it applies for the interpretation of an Act of Parliament.

(2) In this order—

(a) references to any enactment shall be construed as references to that
enactment as amended, extended or applied by or under any other
enactment;

(b) references to any instrument shall be construed as references to that
instrument as amended, extended or applied by any other instrument,
including this order.

(3) Any reference in this order to a numbered article shall, unless the reference
is to an article of a specified order, be construed as a reference to the article
bearing that number in this order.

(4) Any reference in any article of this order to a numbered paragraph shall,
unless the reference is to a paragraph of a specified article, be construed as a
reference to the paragraph bearing that number in the first-mentioned article.

(a) 1972 c. 70. (b) 1963 c. 33.
(c) 1973 c. 37. (d) 1889 c. 63.
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Miscellaneous amendments of public general and other Acts and instruments

4.—(1) In the Education Act 1944(a), in section 114(1), in the definition of
“local education authority” as amended by article 3(22) of the Local Authorities
etc. (Miscellaneous Provision) (No. 2) Order 1974(b), for the words following
“save as aforesaid, means” there shall be substituted—

“in relation to a non-metropolitan county, the council of the county, and
in relation to a metropolitan district, the council of the district”.

In the said Act, in section 118 (Application to Isles of Scilly), for ‘““a separate
county” there shall be substituted “‘a separate non-metropolitan county”.

(2) In the Representation of the People Act 1949(c), in section 23, in sub-
section (7) (postal voting) as amended by the Local Government Act 1958(d)
and the Representation of the People Act 1969(e), for “rural borough or parish
councillors” there shall be substituted “parish or community councillors”.

(3) Inthe Compulsory Purchase Act 1965(f), in section 27 (acquiring authority
to make good deficiency in rates), in subsection (4), the words preceding “‘the
amount” shall be omitted.

(4) In the Town and Country Planning Act 1971(g), in section 290(1), in the
definition of “‘authority possessing compulsory purchase powers”—
after “parish council” there shall be inserted ““, community council”; and
after ““on whose behalf a” there shall be inserted “district council or”.
(5) IntheIsles of Scilly (Local Education Authority) Order 1945(h), for article 1
other than the proviso thereto there shall be substituted—
“1. The Education Act 1944 shall apply to the Isles of Scilly as if those
Isles were a separate non-metropolitan county:”.
(6) The following regulations, namely—
The Local Government (Alteration of Areas) (Notices) Regulations 1934(i)

The Local Authorities (Sinking Funds) Regulations 1967(j),
are hereby revoked.

Mortlake Crematorium

5.—(1) In the Mortlake Crematorium Act 1936(k), as amended by articles
3(24) and 16 of the London Government Order 1965(1)—

(a) in section 4, for the definition of “the Act of 1933” there shall be
substituted—

““the Act of 1972” means the Local Government Act 1972;”;

(b) in section 11(2), for the words preceding ‘“‘shall apply” there shall be
substituted—

“Sections 80, 81, 85, 94 to 98 and 105 of the Act of 1972”;
(c) for section 17(2) there shall be substituted—
“(2) The Board shall hold an annual meeting—

(a) in a year of ordinary elections of councillors of London
boroughs, in May or June; and

(b) in any other year, in April, May or June.”;

(a) 1944 c. 31. (b) S.I. 1974/595 (1974 1, p. 2359).
(c) 1949 c. 68. (d) 1958 c. 55.

(e) 1969 c. 15. (£) 1965 c. 56.

(g) 1971 c. 78. (h) S.R. & O. 1945/360.

(i) S.R. & O. 1934/567 (Rev. XII, p. 453: 1934 1, p 242).

() S.IL 1967/434 (1967 1, p. 1371). (k) 1936 c. cxxi.

(@ S.I 1965/654 (1965 L, p. 2038).
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(d) for section 31(2) there shall be substituted—

“(2) Subsections (1) to (3) of section 240 (Provisional orders) of the
Act of 1972 shall apply to the making of a Provisional Order under
this section.”;

(e) for section 38(1) there shall be substituted—

“(1) The provisions of paragraphs 1 to 13 and 22(1) of Schedule 13
to the Act of 1972 and of the regulations made thereunder so far as
they are not inconsistent with the provisions of this Part of this Act
shall extend and apply to the Board and to money borrowed by the
Board as if—

(a) the Board were a local authority within the meaning of the
Act of 1972;

(b) the money so borrowed were borrowed under the said para-
graphs; and
(c) the revenues of the Board were the revenues of the local
authority;
and subject to any other modifications which may be necessary to
adapt the said paragraphs and regulations for the purposes of this
section.”;

(f) in section 38(2), for “Part IX” there shall be substituted “paragraphs”;
(g2) sections 39 to 41 shall be omitted;
(h) in section 42(8), ‘““‘under Part IX of the Act of 1933” shall be omitted;

(i) for section 48(2) there shall be substituted—

“(2) As respects any byelaws made under this section the confirming
authority shall be the Secretary of State.”;

(j) section 49(2) shall be omitted;

(k) in section 55, for “under the Act of 1933 and section 290 (Power of
Government departments to direct inquiries) of that Act” there shall be
substituted “under the Act of 1972 and section 250 (Power to direct
inquiries) of that Act”; and

(D) in Schedule 2 (Enactments applied to the Board)—
the entry relating to section 307 of the Public Health Act 1875(a)
shall be omitted; and

for the entries relating to the Local Government Act 1933(b) there
shall be substituted—

“The Act of 1972—
Section 101 (Arrangements for discharge of functions)
Section 111 (Subsidiary powers of local authorities)
Sections 114 to 117 (Officers)
Sections 120, 121 and 123 (Land transactions)
Section 132 (Provision of offices)
Section 135 (Contracts)
Section 223 (Appearances in legal proceedings)
Section 229 (Photographic copies of documents)
Section 234 (Authentication of documents)
Section 236 (Procedure etc. for byelaws).”.

(a) 1875 c. 55. (b) 1933 c. 51.
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(2) Paragraph 24 of Schedule 26 to the Local Government Act 1972 and the
repeals of parts of sections 9 and 12 of the Cremation Act 1902(a) specified in
Schedule 30 to the said Act of 1972 shall extend to the Mortlake Crematorium
Board as if the said Board were a burial authority for the purposes of the said
Act of 1902.

Franchise and prescriptive rights

6.—(1) The power to maintain the Brackley market exercisable immediately
before 1st April 1974 by the corporation or council of the borough of Brackley
shall be exercisable by the Town Council of Brackley, and the said Town Council
shall have the same powers in relation to the said market as were exercisable
immediately before 1st April 1974 by the said corporation or council.

(2) The power to maintain the Biggleswade market exercisable immediately
before 1st April 1974 by the urban district council of Biggleswade shall be
exercisable by the Town Council of Biggleswade, and the said Town Council
shall have the same powers in relation to the said market as were exercisable
immediately before 1st April 1974 by the said urban district council.

(3) Any powers to maintain markets exercisable immediately before 1st April
1974 by the urban district council of Raunds under any franchise or by virtue
of prescription shall be exercisable by the Town Council of Raunds, and the
said Town Council shall have the same powers in relation to any such market
as were exercisable immediately before 1st April 1974 by the said urban district
council.

(4) Article 7 of the Local Authorities etc. (Miscellaneous Provision) Order
1976(b) shall cease to have effect and the District Council of Epping Forest
shall have the same powers in relation to the Waltham Abbey market as were
exercisable by them before the said order came into operation.

Power of statutory water undertakers to lay mains

7.—(1) Section 19 (power to lay mains) of Schedule 3 to the Water Act
1945(c) shall apply throughout the water supply area of any water authority
other than the Welsh National Water Development Authority, and shall so
apply with the substitution for paragraph (b) of subsection (1) of the following
paragraph:—

“(b) in, on or over any land not forming part of a street, after giving
reasonable notice to every owner and occupier of that land, and with the
consent of—

(i) the highway authority concerned, if the main will be laid within
220 feet of any highway; and

(ii) the electricity or gas board concerned, if the main will be laid in,
on or over any land of that board being operational land within
the meaning of the Town and Country Planning Act 1971.”,

and any local statutory provision shall cease to have effect in so far as it applies
the said section 19 in any such water supply area.

(2) In this article “water supply area’, in relation to any water authority,
means the area within which it is the duty of that authority to supply water
under Part II of the Water Act 1973.

(3) This article is made by the Secretary of State for the Environment.

Ea; }ggg c. 22 () S.I. 1976/315 (1976 1, p. 842).
(5 c. 42.
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Property, liabilities, contracts, etc., notices and proceedings

8.—(1) Paragraph (3), in so far as it relates to Part I of the Schedule to this
order, and paragraph (4), are made by the Secretary of State for the Environ-
ment.

(2) Paragraph (3), in so far as it relates to Part II of the Schedule to this
order, and paragraph (5), are made by the Secretary of State for Wales.

(3) Any property described in column (2) of Part I or II of the Schedule to
this order of an authority named in column (1) and all liabilities attaching to
the said authority in respect of any such property shall by virtue of this order
be transferred to and vest in or attach to the authority spe01ﬁed in respect of
such property in column (3), and—

(i) all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and other instruments
subsisting in favour of, or against, and all notices in force which
were given (or have effect as if they had been given) by, or to, the
authority named in the said column (1) in respect of such property
or liabilities shall be of full force and effect in favour of, or against,
the authority specified in column (3); and

(ii) any action or proceeding or any cause of action or proceeding,
pending or existing immediately before the coming into operation
of this order, by, or against, the authority named in the said column
(1) in respect of such property or liabilities shall not be prejudicially
affected by reason of this article, and may be continued, prosecuted
and enforced by, or against, the authority specified in column (3).

(4) Articles 11, 17, 23, 28, 29, 32, 33, 34(2), 35, 38 and 39 of the Local
Authorities (England) (Property etc.) Order 1973(a) and articles 7 and 8 of the
Local Authorities etc. (England) (Property etc. : Further Provision) Order 1974(b)
shall apply as if paragraph (3) and Part I of the Schedule to this order were
contained in the said order of 1973.

(5) Articles 11, 17, 23, 27, 28, 31, 32, 33(2), 34, 37 and 38 of the Local
Authorities (Wales) (Property etc.) Order 1973(c) and articles 6 and 8 of the
Local Authorities etc. (Wales) (Property etc.: Further Provision) Order 1974(d)
shall apply as if paragraph (3) and Part II of the Schedule to this order were
contained in the said order of 1973.

(a) S.I. 1973/1861 (1973 III, p. 6401). (b) S.I. 1974/406 (1974 1, p. 1276).
(©) S.I.1973/1863 (1973 I1I, p. 6452). (d) S.I. 1974/404 (1974 1, p. 1264).

laa
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Article 8 SCHEDULE
TRANSFER OF PARTICULAR PROPERTIES
ParT I
®» ©) e
Transferor authority Property Transferee authority
The County Council | 11 Derby Terrace, Thornaby The Borough Council of
of Cleveland Stockton-on-Tees
do 9 King Street, Thornaby ) do
do 28 Millbank Street, Stockton-on- do
Tees
do 37 Walter Street, Stockton-on-Tees do
The County Council | 161-5 square metres of land front- | The Borough Council of
of Dorset ing Lagland Street and to the Poole
rear of 89 High Street, Poole
do Guildhall, St. Edmund Street, | The Borough Council of
Weymouth Weymouth and Port-
land
The County Council | Approximately 2,920 square | The District Council of

of Essex

do

do

The County Council
of Greater Man-
chester

The County Council
of Hampshire

do
do
do
do
do
do
do
do

do

do

metres of land at Rush Green,
Clacton to the rear of the Dis-
trict Council’s Depot

Approximately 156 sq. metres of
land at Rush Green, Clacton,
former civic amenity point

Approximately 3-85 acres of land
off Station Road, Lawford at
the rear of land owned by the
District Council

Leasehold interest 2nd floor, Hul-
ton House, Hazel Grove, Stock-
port

0:043 acres of land at Maytree
Road

0:07 acres of land at Spa Road

0-05 acres of land formerly part of
9 Albion Place

0-703 acres of land between Dorset
Street and St. Mary’s Road

0-04 acres of land at St. Andrews
Road

0-176 acres of land at junction of
Kingsway and South Front

0:07 acres of land at St. Mary’s
Place

0:065 acres of land at junction of
Evans Street and St. Mary Street

0:19 acres of land adjoining 485
Millbrook Road

0-34 acres of land at junction of
Campbell Street and Union
Road

0-525 acres of land at Weston
Lane, together with the two
cottages erected on part thereof
and known as ‘“Veronica” and
“Japonica”

Tendring

do

do

The Greater Manchester
Probation and After-
care Committee

The City Council of
Southampton

do
do
do
do
do
do
do
do

do

do
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Transferor authority

)]
Property

(€)
Transferee authority

do
do

do

do

The County
of Kent

do

do

do
do

do

do
do
do
do
do
do

Council

0:005 acres of land at Portland
Terrace *

0:094 acres of land fronting East
Street, Evans Street and Marsh
Lane

0-042 acres of land fronting Char-
lotte Place

41 Kingsclere Avenue

0-425 acres of land at Southern
Road

0-12 acres of land fronting River
Itchen, known as Belvidere Hard

Nos. 1 to 25 Andersons Road

Nos. 24 to 30 Anglesea Terrace

Nos. 1 to 27 Chantry Road

Nos. 1 to 26 Glebe Road and site
of former yard adjacent to 24
and 26 Glebe Road

Nos. 20 to 23 Anglesea Terrace

Nos. 59 to 62 Chapel Road

Nos. 14 to 26 Nelson Street

2, 8, 10, 12 and 14 Chantry Road

25, 27, 29 and 31 Royal Crescent
Road

Nos. 1 to 11 Bridge Road

39A Portsmouth Road

2 and 4, 6 to 26, 36, 38 and 40
Oakbank Road

0-080 acres of land being part of
site of Nos. 1 to 11 Oakbank
Road

0-001 acres of land being part of
site of 15 Bridge Road

0-039 acres of land at corner of
Hazel Road and Oakbank Road

88, 99 to 109 inclusive Broad
Street, Canterbury

31 and 56 Pound Lane, Canterbury

74 and 76 St. Peter’s Lane, Canter-
bury

69 Northgate, Canterbury

34 St. Margaret’s Street, Canter-
bury

Two areas of 971 sq. metres and
351 sq. metres, Chantry Lane,
Canterbury

Area of 973 sq. metres at Nunnery
Fields, Canterbury

240 sq. metres of land adjoining
Market Way, Canterbury

45, 46a and 48a North Lane, Can-
terbury

Rear parts 88, 90, 92, 94, 111 and
187 The Brook, Chatham

Rear parts 318, 322 and 333 High
Street, Chatham

221 New Road, Chatham

do
do

do
do

The City Council of
Canterbury
do
do

do
do

do

do
do
do
The Borough Council of
Medway
do

do
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Transferor authority

()]
Property

©)]
Transferee authority

The County Council
of Lancashire

The County Council
of Leicestershire

The County Council
of Northampton-

shire

do
do
do
do

do

do
do

do
do

do
do

do

do
do
do
do
do

do

0-424 hectares of Car Park at Best
Street/Rhode Street, Chatham
376 Walderslade Road, Chatham
except Central Strip

Land adjoining 12 Knole Way,
Sevenoaks

Site of 1 and 3 St. John’s Road,
Margate

Plot of land comprising 1-512
hectares adjacent to the AS593
Road at Broughton, being part
of the Broughton Tower Estate

That part of the site of the former
dwelling house and garden 46
Northumberland Street, More-
cambe, not comprised in Central
Drive, Morecambe

817 square yards of land com-
prising Old Hinckley Library
and the Old Council Chamber,
Station Road, Hinckley

Units 4-6 Cobden House, Cobden
Street, Leicester

Stafford House, 72 Rutland Street,
Leicester

6 Newarke Street, Leicester

Approximately 7-24 acres of land
together with the buildings
thereon known as Hillcrest Hos-
pital, Swain Street, Leicester

225 sq. yards of land at 2-6 Bel-
grave Road, Leicester

0-88 acres of land at St. Margaret’s
Way and Friday Street, Lei-
cester

3,050 sq. yards of land at Wood-
house Street and Spittlehouse
Street, Leicester

Part of site of demolished cottages
Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 4 Desborough
Road, Rothwell

Part of Nos. 55 and 56 Northall
Street, Kettering

Part of Nos. 6, 8, 9 and 10 Upper
Street, Kettering

Part of 20, 21 and 22 Silver Street,
Kettering

Part of Wesleyan Methodist
Chapel, Silver Street, Kettering

Cottages Nos. 50, 51 and 52 Wad-
croft, Kettering, containing an
area of 142 sq. yards or there-
abouts

A plot of land in Richards Leys,
Kettering, containing an area of
160 sq. yards

do
do
The District Council of
Sevenoaks
The District Council of
Thanet

The County Council of
Cumbria

The City Council of
Lancaster

The Borough Council of
Hinckley and Bos-
worth

The City Council of
Leicester

do

do
do

do
do
do
The Borough Council of
Kettering
do
do
do
do
do

do
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Transferor authority Property Transferee authority

do Part of Dalkeith Arcade, Horse- do
market, Kettering

do Part of land situated between do
Highfield Road and Bryant
Road, Kettering

do Part of the site of demolished cot- do
tages on .the south side of
Meadow Road, Kettering

do Part of Nos. 3, 5 and 7 Upper do
Street, No. 8 Meadow Road and
No. 9 New Buildings, Meadow
Road, Kettering

do Nos. 1-8 (consecutive) New Buil- do
dings, Meadow Road, Kettering

do Part of Nos. 9, 39 and 40 Meadow do
Road, Kettering

do Part of Nos. 52, 54, 56, 58 and 60 do
Finedon Street, Burton Latimer

do 23 and 24 Gold Street, Kettering do

do Former warehouse on north side do
Ebenezer Place, Kettering

do Ruby Cottage, Ebenezer Place, do
Kettering

do Land on north-east side of London do
Road, Kettering, containing an
area of 18-995 acres

do Land east of Valley Walk, Ketter- do
ing, containing an area of
31-358 acres

do Part of “The Wagon and Horses” do

The County Council
of Northumberland

The County Council
of Salop

The County Council
of South Yorkshire
do

do
do

do

Public House, and Brewery and
Yard at junction of Richard
Leys and Northall Street, Ket-
tering

0-032 hectares of land forming the
site of the Broomley Sewage
Treatment Works at Stocksfield

The Old Market Hall, The Square,
Shrewsbury

69, 75, 77 and 79 Frederick Street,
Rotherham

39, 41, 43 and 45 Norfolk Street,
Rotherham

81 Nottingham Street, Rotherham

Those parts of 55, 57, 59 and 65
Drummond Street, Rotherham,
not incorporated in highway

Area of land approximately 8:8
hectares at Townend Common,
Stocksbridge

The Northumbrian
Water Authority

The Borough Council of
Shrewsbury and
Atcham

The Borough Council of
Rotherham

do

do
do

The City Council of
Sheffield
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€Y
Transferor authority

)
Property

3)
Transferee authority

The County Council
of Tyne and Wear

do

do

do

do
do

do
do

do

do N

do

do

do

3-18 acres (approximately) of land
at Rowlands Gill on the west
side of the A694 road and im-
mediately to the north of the
Towneley Arms Public House

1,340 sq. yards of land formerly
the site of the Bus Shelter and
Public Lavatory in Glossop
Street near its junction with
Collingdon Road, High Spen

Land on the north side of South
Sherburn, forming part of the
garden to No. 1 Kells Way,
Rowlands Gill and the sites of
the dwelling houses Nos. 167 to
179 (odd inclusive) South Sher-
burn

0-48 acres of land on west side of
Thornley Lane, lying approx.
70 yards north of Holling Hill,
Rowlands Gill )

Nos. 1-6 (inclusive) Lichfield
Terrace, Winlaton

Approximately 0-25 acres of land
on the east side of Half-field
Road, Winlaton, opposite St.
Annes Church

No. 12 California, Winlaton

Approximately 0-25 acres of land
on the south side of Florence
Street, Winlaton, at its junction
with Half-fields Road

Land on the east side of Half-fields
Road adjoining No. 5 Cali-
fornia, Winlaton

750 sq. yards of land forming
the car park on the south side of
Station Road at its junction with
Swalwell Bank, Whickham

418 sq. yards of land forming the
Ellison Road frontage of St.
Nicholas Church and 48-7 sq.
yards of land immediately south
of the War Memorial at the
junction of Ellison Road and
King George Avenue, Whick-
ham

1,038 sq. yards of land at the
corner of Fellside Road and
Swalwell Bank, Whickham,
Gateshead, forming the Street
Garden at that point

132 sq. yards of land on the north
east of Holmeside Avenue at its
junction with Ellison Road,
Whickham

The Borough Council of
Gateshead

do

do

do

do
do

do
do

do

do

do

do

do




S1.1977/293

807

\
l

Transferor authority \

(2
Property

)] .
Transferee authority

do

do

do

do

do

do
do
do
do
do
do

do

do
do

do
do
do

do
do

do
do

do
do

Approximately 47-05 acres of land
to the east of Killingworth Town
Centre and enclosed by the
eastern sector inner loop road
known as East Bailey

Approximately 2-01 acres of land
forming the site of an Adult
Training Centre situate within
that portion of the Killingworth
Industrial FEstate known as
Camperdown

Communicare and Recreation
Centre, Killingworth Town
Centre comprising swimming
pool, indoor sports hall, squash
courts, health centre, library,
youth and adult community
facilities and an ecumenical
centre and car parking facilities
within and below the building
approximately 4-11 acres

Approximately 5-88 acres of land
immediately to the east of
Killingworth Town Centre com-
prising Social Services Offices,
Social Club and the adjacent
amenity open space

22 Broughton Road

1 Berkely Street

18 Bolingbroke Street

31/33 Graham Street

13/15 and 12/14 Wharton Street

3/5 and 11/13 Burleigh Street

100, 102, 103, 182 and 186 Westoe
Road

22/24, 38/40, 71/73, 75/77, 93/95 |

and 97/99 Imeary Street

9 Gilbert Street

3,11, 15,17, 33/35, 39 and 41 Ada
Street

10/12 and 15/17 Milton Street

8 Chichester Road

233, 237, 241, 245, 247, 257, 259,
261 and 219 Albert Road

2 and 8 Park Road

1-94 acres of land situate at the
junction of John Reid Road and
Temple Park Road, South
Shields, Tyne and Wear

3,834 sq. yards of land situate at
Mile End Road, South Shields

240/242, 244/246, forecourt of
296 South Eldon Street

42/44 Barehirst Street

8 Greathead Street

The Borough Council of
North Tyneside

do

do

do

The Borough Council of
South Tyneside
do
do
do
do
do
do

do

do
do

do
do
do

do
do

do
do

do
do
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Transferor authority

2
Property

)]
Transferee authority

do

do

do
do

The County Council
of West Midlands

do

The County Council
of West Yorkshire

do

do

do

do

The Borough Council
of Ashford )
The City Council of

Birmingham

163/165, 167/169, 179/181,
215/217, 227/229, 235/237,
247/249,  251/253, 259/261,
275/2717, 307/309, 270/272 and
298/300 South Frederick Street

374/376, 390/392, 426/428,
512/514, 530/532, 550/552,
566/568 and 333/335 John Wil-
liamson Street

434 John Williamson Street/5
Barnes Road

105/107, 137/139, 141/143 and
165/167 Alice Street

The Highway Depots at Cheston
Road, Coventry Road, Craw-
ford Street, Montgomery Street,
Silver Street, King’s Road, Piers
Road, Riland Road, Cecil Street
and Granville Street, Birming-
ham

Depot at Queen Street, Bilston,
Wolverhampton

Any interest of the transferor
authority in the depot on the
westerly side of Golden Butts
Road, Iikley, together with the
houses numbered 1, 2, 3 and 4
Golden Butts Road

Any interest of the transferor
authority in the premises on the
easterly side of Golden Butts
Road, Ilkley, formerly used as
a depot and abattoir, together
with the dwelling house num-
bered 5 Golden Butts Road

Any interest of the transferor
authority in the cleansing depot
on the westerly side of Lawk-
holme Lane, Keighley, together
with the former house number
63 Lawkholme Lane now used
as an office

Any interest of the transferor
authority in the depot stores and
offices at the junction of Shear-
bridge Road and Great Horton
Road, Bradford

Any interest of the transferor
authority in the engineers depot
at Harris Street, Bradford

2 plots of 179 sq. m. and 99 sq. m.
at Trumpet Bridge, Ashford

The Highway Depots at Cat Lane,
Warstock Lane, Somery Road,
Westfield Road, Newtown Row,
Sidcup Road, Anthony Road, |

|

do

do

do
do

The City Council of
Birmingham

The Borough Council of
Wolverhampton

The City Council of
Bradford

do

do

do

do

The County Council of
Kent

The County Council of
West Midlands
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Transferor authority

2
Property

3) .
Transferee authority

do

do

do

do

do

The District Council
of Bolsover

do

do
do

do

do

do
do

do

do
do

|
\

Frankley Beeches Road, Holli-
day Street, Shaftsmoor Lane,
Spring Lane and Rose Road,
Birmingham

Lifford Refuse Collection Depot
and Waste Disposal Works,
Lifford Lane, Birmingham

Castle Bromwich Refuse Collec-
tion Depot and Waste Disposal
Works, Chester Road, Birming-
ham

Perry Barr Refuse Collection
Depot and Waste Disposal
Works, Holford Drive, Birming-
ham

Montague Street Refuse Collec-
tion Depot and Waste Disposal
Works, Birmingham

Leasehold interest in Rotton Park
Street Refuse Collection Depot
and Transfer Works, Birming-
ham

Open space at the junction of High
Street and Cotton Street, adja-
cent to the Pentecostal Church,
Bolsover

Open space at the junction of High
Street and Cotton Street, adja-
cent to No. 22 High Street,
Bolsover

The Back Hills, Bolsover

Footpath Link, High Street to
Middle Street Car Park, adja-
cent to the Elder Citizens Centre,
Bolsover

The Elder Citizens Centre, High
Street, Bolsover

Footpath Link, High Street to
Castle Street, adjacent to Con-
gregational Church, Bolsover

The Bainbridge Hall, Chapel
Road, Carr Vale

The Bainbridge Hall Garden at the
junction of Chapel Road and
Carr Vale Road, Carr Vale

Open space on the site of the demo-
lished houses, Orchard Row,
Carr Vale

Footpath Link, East Avenue to
Black Banks, Stanfree

Open space between No. 34 Hill
Top, and the junction with Blind
Lane and Hill Top, Bolsover

The County Council of
West Midlands and
the City Council of
Birmingham

do

do

do

do

The Towri Council of
Old Bolsover

do

do
do

do
do

do
do

do

do
do
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do

do
do
do

|

do
do
do

do

do

do
do

do

do

The City Council of
Bradford

do

do

do

|
I
1

Open space between the Four
Winds Cottage, Craggs Road,
and Pear Tree Cottage, Hill Top,
Bolsover

Open space adjoining 16A Hill
Top, Bolsover

Open space from Kent’s Breck to
16A Hill Top, Bolsover

Open space from Barber Shop,
Station Road, Bolsover, to the
stone built “bus shelter’” at The
Green, Hockley

Land at the junction of Station
Road with Hill Top, Bolsover

Land adjoining No. 15 Station
Road, Bolsover

Open space between the Shop,
No. 11 Station Road, and No.
3 Old Hill, Bolsover

Open space from the junction of
Old Hill and Houfton Road and
upwards to Craggs Road, in an
area known as “The Cundy
House™

The Public Library, Cotton Street,
Bolsover (but excluding rear
yard with rights of access)

Land off Church Road, Stanfree

The Dykes Field, Oxcroft Lane,
Bolsover

The Castle Estate Fields, other-
wise known as The Parks,
Bolsover

The Assembly Hall, Hill Top,
Bolsover

Land off Lawkholme Lane, Keigh-
ley bounded on the south-west
by the Leeds to Skipton railway
line and towards the south-east
by the cleansing depot

Any interest of the transferor
authority in land between Gol-
den Butts Road and Wilmot
Road, Ilkley, on the .northerly
side of the former fire station

Land at Stubden Bottom, Den-
holme, on the east side of the
main Keighley to Halifax Road
(including the culvert over Car-
perley Beck)

Land in Fair Road, Wibsey,
Bradford, formerly known as
Pearson Staith and as such com-
prised in a conveyance dated
14th January 1886 and made
between the Land Commis-

do

do
do
do

do
do
do

do

do
do
do
do
do

The County Council of
West Yorkshire

do

do

do
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Transferee authority

do

do

do

The District Council

of Breckland

do

do

The City Council of
Canterbury

do
do

do
do

do
do

do

do

do

sioners for England (1) and the
Local Board for the District of
North Brierley (2)

The depot on the north bank of the
River Aire at Briar Rhydding,
Charlestown, Baildon, now
occupied by the transferee
authority

The highways depot and yard on
the south easterly side of Bolton
Road, Bradford, adjoining Peel
Park and now occupied by the
transferee authority

The rights of the transferor auth-
ority under any agreement rela-
ting to the letting or use of the
forecourt of Ilkley railway sta-
tion

The Recreation Ground, Haspalls
Road, Swaffham, O.S. No. 621
(6132 acres) Norfolk Sheet
LIX6 1928 Edition

The Campingland, Swaffham, O.S.
391 (2-452 acres) and O.S. 413
(0-434 acres) Norfolk Sheet
LIX6 1928 Edition

The Public Halls, known as the
Assembly Rooms, No. 1 Market
Place, Swaffham, together with
the small detached store at the
rear

75 sq. m. at the entrance of the
Diocesan and Payne Smith
School, Canterbury

6 sq. m. at the entrance of the
Parkside @ County  Primary
School, Canterbury

The St. Nicholas Special School,
Canterbury

27 Tenterden Drive, Canterbury

Site of the existing adult training
centre, Cow Lane, Canterbury

Longbridge Youth Centre, Canter-
bury

Area of 0936 hectares at St.
Stephen’s County  Primary
School, Canterbury

Area of 170 sq. m. at Wincheap
County Primary School, Can-
terbury

Area of 916 sq. m. at Frank
Hooker Secondary  School
annex, Canterbury

Site of Beauherne County Primary
School, and Frank Hooker
Secondary School with entrance
roads, Canterbury

do

do

The West Yorkshire
Passenger Transport
Executive

The Town Council of
Swaffham

do

do

The County Council of
Kent

do
do

do
do

do
do

do

do

do
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do

do
do

The District Council
of Caradon

do

do
do
The District Council
of Dacorum

The District Council
of Dartford

The District Council
of Dover

The District Council

of East Hertford-
shire

The District Council
of East Northamp-
tonshire

The Borough Council
of Gateshead

do

The District Council
of Holderness
do

do

do

do
do

Two areas of 462 sq. m. and 186
sq. m. at St. Peter’s Primary
School, Canterbury

Old people’s home, The Holt,
Canterbury

WRYVS Centre, Castle Row, Can-
terbury

No. 3 West Street, Liskeard (which
includes the Public Hall) and
No. 5 West Street, Liskeard

Guildhall, Liskeard, including ar-
cade shops and public clock

Fountain on The Parade, Liskeard

The Pipewell, Liskeard

The Aley Green Cemetery

Temple Hill
Dartford
The Sleed Wood Refuse Tip,
Coombe Road, Dover, amount-
ing to 10-88 hectares

0-64 hectares of land west of The
Firs JMI School in Great
Hadham Road and north of
Scott Road, Bishop’s Stortford
(0.S. Ref. (1921 Edition, Sheet
XXIII) part 572)

Land and buildings at 5 and 5A
College Street, Higham Ferrers

Branch Library,

1-92 acres of land forming the bus
terminal at the westernmost
section of the Blaydon Town
Centre  Shopping  Precinct,
Gateshead

Approximately 4-94 acres of land
lying to the south of Whitehill
Drive, Heworth, Gateshead,
known as the Heworth Colliery
Council Depot

Hedon Cemetery and plot of land
adjoining

Cobbled area in the Market Place,
Hedon

Plot of land off Sheriff Highway
alongside the Burstwick Drain,
Hedon

Plot of land near Burstwick Drain,
and adjacent to Stimpsons Field,
Hedon

Plot of land known as Horse Well,
Ivy Lane, Hedon

Plot of land off Far Bank, known
as Old Pump House Field,
Hedon

do

do
do

The Town Council of
Liskeard

do

do
do
The Parish Councils of
Caddington and
Markyate
The County Council of
Kent
do

The Town Council of
Bishop’s Stortford

The Town Council of
Higham Ferrers

The County Council of
Tyne and Wear

do

The Town Council of
Hedon
do

do

do

do
do
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do Plot of land known as Far Bank, do
being the site of the Old Haven,
Hedon
do Plot of allotment land near Reeds- do
mere Drain, Hedon
do Bridleway known as West Lane, do
Hedon
do Plot of land adjoining the Town do
Hall, Hedon
The Borough Council | Approximately 13,410 sq. metres | The West Yorkshire
of Kirklees generally bounded by Market

Street, Upperhead Row, Spring-
wood Street, George Street and
the Inner Ring Road, Hudders-
field, together with the bus
station thereon, but excluding—

(a) the multi-storey car park
above ground level together
with its entrances and exits
and the ramps thereto;

(b) the land at ground level
beneath such ramps, the land
between the north-westerly
ramp and Upperhead Row
and the triangular plot of
land to the north of the said
ramps;

(c) the premises at ground level
to the south of the central
main entrance to the bus
station from Upperhead Row,
comprising approximately 666
square metres;

(d) the three staircase towers
serving the said car park (in-
cluding the lift in the central
tower); and

(e) the air space over the proper-
ties described in (a)-(d),

and subject to rights of way on

foot only over the bus station in

favour of the transferor auth-
ority and all persons claiming
under them for the purpose of
gaining access to and egress
from the properties described in

(a)-(e) as at present used and

enjoyed.:

Together with a right of way on
foot only over the pedestrian
access over the lands described
in (b) in favour of the trans-
feree authority and all persons
claiming under them

Passenger Transport
Executive




814 LOCAL GOVERNMENT, ENGLAND AND WALES

@) .
Transferor authority

(2
Property

3
Transferee authority

The City Council of
Leicester

do
do
do
do

do
do

do
do
do
do
do
do
do
do
do
do
do

do
do

do
do
do
do
do
do
do
do

do

do
do
do

3-9 inclusive Pocklingtons Walk
and 1-la Chancery Street,
Leicester

The Constitutional Club, Pock-
lingtons Walk, Leicester

5 Greyfriars, Leicester

7 Breedon Avenue, Wigston

1 Castleford Road, Braunstone,
Leicester

18 Cleveleys Avenue, Leicester

45 Clovelly Road, Glenfield,
Leicester

110 Dovedale Road, Leicester

29 Eastcourt Road, Leicester

109 Edward Avenue, Leicester

95 Faire Road, Glenfield, Leicester

104 Glenfield Frith Drive, Glen-
field, Leicester

90 Heacham Drive, Leicester

15 Hereford Road, Leicester

74 Lonsdale Road, Thurmaston,
Leicester

26 Marsden Lane, Leicester

4 Newstead Avenue, Wigston

9 Ilmington Close, Glenfield,
Leicester

21 Savernake Road, Leicester

34 Wardens Walk, Leicester Forest
East, Leicester

222 sq. yds. of land at 27-31
Rawson Street, Leicester

6 sq. yds. of land at Taylor Road
Recreation Ground, Leicester

40 sq. yds. of land at Spittlehouse
Street, Leicester

167 sq. yds of land at St. Mark’
Vicarage, Leicester :

190 sq. yds. of land at 2-4 Wood-
house Street, Leicester

585 sq. yds. of land at 3-23 Wood-
house Street, Leicester

504 sq. yds. of land at 16-26 Hamp-
den Street, Leicester

705 sq. yds. of land at Leadenhall
Street and Spittlehouse Street,
Leicester

890 sq. yds. of land at Bradgate
Street, Littleton -Street and
Abbey Gate, Leicester

85 sq. yds. of land at Syston Street,
Leicester

240 sq. yds. of land at Woodhouse
Street, Leicester

2,420 sq. yds. of land at Syston
Street, Wanlip -Street and Bir-
stall Street, Leicester

The County Council of
Leicestershire

do
do
do
do

do
do

do
do
do
do
do
do
do
do
do
do
do

do
do

do
do
do
do
do
do
do
do

do

do
do
do
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do 2,740 sq. yds. of land at Wanlif do
Street and Birstall Street, Lei-
cester
do 1,040 sq. yds. of land at Birstall do
Street and Willowbridge Street,
Leicester
do 879 sq. yds. of land at 2-16 Syston do
Street, Leicester
do 300 sq. yds. of land at Hampden do
Street, Leicester
do 387 sq. yds. of land at Leadenball ~do
Street and Spittlehouse Street,
Leicester
do 675 sq. yds. of land at 18, 18a and do
20-26 Syston Street, Leicester
do 378 sq. yds. of land at 13 Belgrave do
Road, Leicester
do 0-34 acres of land at Orchardson do
Avenue, St. Marks, Leicester
do 1-226 acres of land at Melbourne do
Road, Leicester
do 0-86 acres of land at Morton Road, do
Leicester.
do 2:332 acres of land on the north do
side of West Holme Street,
Leicester, being part of the site
of the King Richard III Infant
School
The Borough Council | Gypsy Caravan site, St. Thomas’s | The County Council of
of Luton Road, Luton Bedfordshire
do 3 Downs Road, Luton do
do Park Town Day Centre for the do
Elderly site fronting Langley
Street and Chequer Street, Luton
do 1-33 (odd) Princess Street, Luton do
do Land forming part of the sites of do
92-106 Church Street, Luton
do Students’ Hostel site, Vicarage do
Street, Luton
The City Council of | Leasehold interest, Civil Defence | The County Council of
Manchester Control, Mill Lane, Cheadle Greater Manchester

The Borough Council
of Medina

do

do

The Borough Council

of Medway
do

7-17 acres of land at Rosemary
Lane, Ryde, O.S. Reference
Nos. 2847 and 2938

4-4 acres of land off St. Michaels
Road, St. Helens, O.S. Reference
No. 5763

0-26 acres of land off New Road,
Wootton, adjoining the pump-
ing station and Wootton Creek
together with the access road
off New Road

346 sq. metres of frontage of Naval
Church Institute, Chatham

1,634 sq. metres to east of Union
Street, Chatham

The Southern Water
Authority

do
do

The County Council of
Kent
do
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The District Council
of Mid Bedford-

shire

do

do
do
do

do

do
do

do

do

do
do

do

do
do

do
do

do
do
do
do
do

1,392 sq. metres between Union
Street and Church Street,
Chatham

1, 3, 5, 7 and part of 25 Whittaker
Street, Chatham

342 sq. metres of parts 22 and 24
Whittaker Street, Chatham

130, 132, 140, 142, 148 %nd front
portion of 156, 158, 162 and 172
New Road, Chatham

358 sq. metres of 223-243 (odds)
New Road and 394 High Street,
Chatham

419 sq. metres of 23-37 (odds)
Rhode Street, Chatham

1,250 sq. metres of frontage of
Cemetery, Maidstone Road,
Chatham

670 sq. metres of frontage of
Airport, Maidstone Road, Chat-
ham

369 sq. metres of frontage of 2-16
(evens) Nelson Terrace, Chat-

ham

19-29 (odds) Skinner Street, Chat-
ham

296 sq. metres of frontage of 101,
103, 105, 121, 123, 161, 163, 165,
167, 169, 171, 173, 175 and 177
and part of 185, 153 to 157 The
Brook, Chatham

190 sq. metres of frontage of Food
Factory, Cross Street, Chatham

32 Clover Street, Chatham

Land adjoining Zion Chapel,
Clover Street, Chatham amount-
ing to 251 sq. metres

Ampthill Park

Land known as The Alameda,
Ampthill

Recreation Area known as Coo-
pers Hill, Ampthill

Land known as Sweetbriar Walk,
Ampthill

Op}»le?l space, Verne Drive, Ampt-

i

Bowling Green and Paddock,
Kings Arms Pathway, Ampthill

Franklin’s Recreation Ground,
Mill Lane, Biggleswade

Fairfield Recreation Ground,
Fairfield Road, Biggleswade

do

do
do
do

do

do
do

do

do

do
do

do
do
do
The Town Council of
Ampthill
do
do

do
do
do
The Town Council of

Biggleswade
do
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do Drove Road Recreation Ground, do
Biggleswade
do Kitelands Playing Field, Biggles- do
wade
do Stratton Way Playing Field, do
Biggleswade
do Potton Road Recreation Ground, do
Biggleswade
do Recreation Ground, Bedford | The Town Council of
Road, Sandy Sandy
do Land held for public open space in do
connection with Town Develop-
ment, Sunderland Road, Sandy
do Leasehold interest in two areas of do
land containing 3-908 acres and
8-658 acres leased for recrea-
tional purposes at The Pinnacle,
Sandy
do The Green, Beeston and Manorial do
Rights
The District Council | Guildhall The Town Council of
of North Cornwall Bodmin
do Public Rooms do
do Mount Folly do
do Gymnasium, Squash Court, Rifle do
Range
do Rhind Street Garages do
do Land at Crockwell Street do
do Land at Market Street do
do Shire House do
do Bus Shelters at Mount Folly, Five do
Ways Junction, Westheath
Avenue, Dennison Road
do Narisa Hall, Priory Park | do
do Tennis Courts, Priory Park do
do Mary Kendall House, Priory Park do
do Over 60’s Sun Lounge, Priory Park do
do Priory Car Park, Caretakers Bun- do
galow, Grandstand and Ancil-
lary Buildings, Public Con-
venience
do Recreation and Open Spaces and do
Children’s Corner, Priory Park
do The Beacon do
do The Beacon Playing Field do
do Coldharbour Recreation Ground do
do Berrycombe Valley Play Area O.S. do
Nos. 272, 280, 281, 286, Pt.
286A and 288
do Land to North of Berryfields O.S. do
Nos. 227, 228 (Pt.)
do Lower Beacon do
do Kay Crescent Open Space do
do Fairpark do
do Halgavor, Green Lane and Vic- do

toria Square Play areas
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The District Council
of North Cornwall

do
do
do
do

do
do
do
do
do

The Borough Council
of North Tyneside

The District Council
of Rother

The City Council of

St. Albans
do

The District Council
of Sedgefield
do
do
do
do
do
do
do

do

Summerleaze Downs excluding
Crooklets Car Park, Cafe,
Beach Huts etc. O.S. Nos. Pt.
86, 85, 87, Pt. 118, Pt. 86a,
Pt. 84

Bencoolan Gardens, Pt. O.S. No.
488

Shalder Hill, O.S. Nos. 114A,
114B, 115; and Pt. O.S. No. 136

Shute Triangle, bounded by Belle
View and Lansdown Road

Rattenbury Gardens, bounded by
Old Post Office Hill and Fore
Street, Stratton

Town Hall, Guildhall complex

Priory Ruins

Southgate Arch

Lawrence House

Newport Round House, Car Park
Rest Gardens ’

Approximately 79-81 acres form-
ing a continuous area of unde-
veloped land to the North East
and South of the Killingworth
inner loop road, known as East
Bailey the outer perimeter of
which is defined by the boundary
of the Killingworth Township
CDA

Approximately one acre of land
known as Sidley Goods Yard,
Bexhill

0-506 acres of open space land at
Pickford Hill, Harpenden

0-303 acres open space land at rear
of Park Rise and Park Rise
Close, Harpenden -

Public Convenience, Simpasture
Court, Newton Aycliffe

Public Convenience, Town Centre,
Newton Aycliffe

Public Convenience, West Park,
Newton Aycliffe

Public Convenience, Trading
Estate, Newton Aycliffe

Public Convenience, Aycliffe Vil--
lage

Public Convenience, Redworth
Road, Shildon

Public Convenience, West Road,
Shildon

Public Convenience, Central |

Parade, Shildon
Public Convenience, Cheapside,
Shildon

i

|
|
|
|
|

The Town Council of
Bude-Stratton

do

do

do

do
The Town Council of
Launceston

do

do

do

do

The County Council of
Tyne and Wear

The County Council of
East Sussex

The Parish Council of

Harpenden
do

The Town Council of
Great Aycliffe
do
do
do
do
The Town Council of
Shildon
do
do

do
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do
do

do

do

do
do

do
do

do
do

do
do
do

The District Council
of Shepway

The City Council of
Southampton
do

do
do

do
do

Public Convenience, Byerley Road,
Shildon

Strip of land in Surtees Avenue
from Main Street to St. John’s

© Road, Shildon

from Hackworth Road to Raby

Gardens ‘including strip at

southern end, east of Windsor

Gardens, Shildon

! Land situate between Civic Hall
and Surtees Avenue (Hallgarth
Field) Shildon

Land west of Church Hall and
north east of Civic Hall, Shildon

Strip of land between Cheapside
and Fulton Terrace (part of
Black Boy Branch line), Shildon

Reclaimed land at Brusselton in-
cluding site at North Terrace

i Plot of land adjoining gable end of

| 222 Byerley Road, Shildon
Land east of Civic Hall, Shildon

Urinal, Byers Green

Spennymoor

Public conveniences, Barnfield
Road, Spennymoor

Play Areas (Hard Paved) No. 2 at
High Croft, Middlestone Moor
(ex H. F. Johnson)

Approximately 2-2 hectares off
Fernfield Lane, Alkham, form-
ing part of the Hawkinge Brick-
works site :

Nos. 42 to 50 Brickfield Road -

Nos. 28, 30, 32 and 32A High-
crown Street
280 Foundry Lane

Avenue - .

Nos. 2 and 18 Cambridge Road -

Nos. 37, 39, 49, 54 and 84 Cedar
Road

Nos. 51 to 57 (odd), 63 and 65
Forster Road

Nos. 36 and 38 Padwell Road

121 Warren Crescent

49 Brickfield Road

Nos. 16 and 18 Northcote Road

Nos. 25 and 37 Somerset Road

26 Richville Road .

Nos. 205, 225, 227, 229 and 231
and 241 to 253 Shirley Road

Part of the Black Boy Branch Line |

Urinal, North Eastern Hotel,;‘

Nos. 67, 85, 87 and. 89 Imperial :

|

do
do

do

do

do
do

do
do
do
The Town Council of
Spennymoor
do
do
do

The County Council of
Kent

The County Council of
Hampshire
do

do
do

do
do
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do 102 Stafford Road do
do Nos. 9, 14, 18, 37, 47 and 55 do

Shayer Road
do 133 Middle Road do
do Nos. 139 to 149 (odd) Middle do
Road
do 112 Porchester Road do
do Nos. 111 and 113 Portsmouth do
Road
do 6-2 acres of land bounded by Grey- do

well Avenue, Aldermoor Road
and Lyburn Close

do 8-72 acres of land fronting Botley do
Road

do 0-200 acres of land adjacent to do
Rossington Way

do 0-389 acres of land fronting Sel- do
bourne Avenue

do 0-080 acres of land fronting Test do
Lane

do 0-147 acres of land fronting Spring- do
ford Road

do 0-123 acres of land fronting Victor do
Street

do 0-057 acres of land fronting Bassett do
Green Road

do 2:84 acres of land at Coleman do
Street, Chapel Road and Grove
Street

do 2-18 acres of land on east side of do
Aberdeen Street

do 0-933 acres of land fronting Green do
Lane

do 399 Hinkler Road do

do 0-183 acres of land adjacent to do
314 Winchester Road

do 203 Kingsclere Avenue do

do 0-20 acres of land at Southern do
Road

do Nos. 94 to 114 Albert Road do

do Nos. 43 to 53 Chantry Road do

do 0-032 acres of land at corner of do
Chantry Road and Ryde Terrace

do 0-099 acres of land at Crosshouse do

Road opposite junction with
Endle Street

do 0-026 acres of land at Bridge Road do
adjacent to No. 1 Defender Walk

The District Council | Stamford Sewage Works, com- | The Anglian Water Au-
of South Kesteven prising 8:58 acres of land south thority
of Uffington Road, Stamford

The District Council | The Corn Hall, Diss, together with | The Town Council of
of South Norfolk the land and buildings erected Diss
thereon
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do

do

do

do

do
do

do

do
The District Council
of South North-

amptonshire
do

do

do

do

do
do

Leasehold interest in land situate
the Mere’s Mouth abutting on to
Mere Street, Diss, together with
the sign and plinth erected there-

on

The Mere, O.S. No. 804, an area
of 5-605 acres together with
rights of flow into the river
Waveney as may now be sub-
sisting

The Arboretum, O.S. No. 812, an
area of 1-368 acres including the
pathway from Denmark Street
to Park Road, Diss

Triangular shaped piece of land to
the north west of Church Hall
laid out as a garden including
the pathway from Mere Street
to Park Road, Diss

Alley known as Draper’s Row,
Diss

Lows footpath extending from
Victoria Road to the bridge over
the river Waveney, Diss

Land known as The Park Fields,
Diss

The Market Place, Diss

Public open space land bounded
by Ellesmere Road, Ellesmere
Avenue and Bridgewater Road

Land at Valley Estate abutting the
highway at its northern end
between Nos. 4 and 6 Valley
Road and running in a south-
easterly direction terminating at
the highway between Nos. 28
and 50 Valley Road

Land at Valley Estate situated im-
mediately south-east of the
termination of Nether Close and
bounded on its northern and
eastern sides by watercourses
and on its southern side by the
footpath

Land off Banbury Road, west of
Westhill Gardens and Wayne-
flete Close (part of OS parcel 92)

All footpaths and walkways (where
not adopted by Highway Auth-
ority)

Town Hall and Market Place

Land at Halse Road (part of OS
-parcel 194) lying between the
southern boundary of the Ceme-
tery and the northern boundary
of the adjacent residential deve-
lopment

do

do

.do

do

do
do
do
do

The Town Council of
Brackley

do

do

do

do

do
do
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The Borough Council | 277/279, 281, 283/285, 287/289 | The County Council of
of South Tyneside South Palmerston Street Tyne and Wear
do 310/312 South Frederick Street do
do 168/170, 172/174, 176/178, 180/ do

182, 184/186, 188/190, 200/202,
204/206, 208/210, 212/214, 216/
218, 220/222, 224/226, 228/230,
183/185, 187/189, 191/193, 195/
197, 207/209, 211/213, 215/217,
219/221, 223/225, 227/229, 231/
233, 235/237, 239/241, 243/245
and 247/249 John Williamson

Street
do 28 Reed Street do
do 57 Bertram Street do
do 11 Greathead Street do
do Site of former warehouse premises do
in Whitehead Street
do 1/3, 5/7, 9/11, 13/15, 2/4, 6/8, do

10/12, 14/16, 18/20, 22/24,
26/28 and 30/32 Dean Crescent

do 46 to 76 (inclusive evens) West Way do
do 393/395 and 397/399 Dean Road do
do 10,450 sq. yds. of land known as do

the Victoria Road Depot, Vic-
toria Road, South Shields

do 4,353 sq. yds. of land situate im- do
mediately to the west of the
Incinerator, Middlefields, South
Shields and extending to the
east, west and north of the exist-
ing Amenity Block

do 691 sq. yards of land situate within do
the  Incinerator Complex,
Middlefields, South Shields, ex-
tending westwards from the
existing Weigh Bridge to the
roundabout at the western en-
trance to the complex

do Sites of 3/161 (odd numbers only) do
Sites of 167/181 (odd numbers
only) John Williamson Street
do 1a, 1, 3, 4/84 (even numbers only), do
94/136 (even numbers only)
Alice Street

do 27, 29 Reed Street do
do 55, 57, 57%, 59 Walpole Street do
do 120, 126 Laygate do
The District Council | Approximately 8,000 sq. metres of | The County Council of
of Tendring land fronting Rush Green Road, Essex

Clacton, with a rear (eastern)
boundary 80 metres in length
and a northern boundary 100
metres in length
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do

The Borough Council
of Tewkesbury
do
do
do
do
do

do

do

do

do

do

do

do
do
The District Council
of Vale of White
Horse

do

The District Council
of West Oxford-
shire

do

The Council of the
Royal Borough of
Windsor and Maid-
enhead

do

Approximately 0-5 acres of land
off Station Road, Lawford,
bounded on the west by the rail-
way and on the north by the
access road to the sewage works

Town Hall

Depot, Chance Street

9 Church Street

1 Comptons Alley

Severn Ham

Land, Mythe
Reserve

Children’s Play Area, land at junc-
tion of Howells Road and Link
Road, Tewkesbury

Children’s Play Area, land at corner
of Carrant Road and Mitton
Way, Tewkesbury

Children’s Play Area, land at rear
of 8 to 26 Rosefield Crescent,
Tewkesbury

Children’s Play Area, land adjoin-
ing 109 Churchill Grove,
Tewkesbury

Children’s Play Area, land situate
between Queens Road and War-
wick Place, Tewkesbury

The lordship of the manor of
Tewkesbury

Moorings in the river Avon

Fishing rights in the river Avon

Approximately 4-656 acres of land
situate to the west of Peep-O-Day
Lane, Wilsham Road, Abingdon
and lying to the north of a track
or lane which runs along the
northern boundary of the Abing-
don Sewerage Works

Approximately 0-128 acres of land
situate to the east of Peep-O-
Day Lane, Wilsham Road,
Abingdon and lying to the south
of Abingdon Pumping Station
No. 1

The Leys Recreation Ground,
Witney

Railway Nature

King George’s Field Recreation
Ground, Witney
Eton Recreation Ground

Eton Wick Recreation Ground

do

The Town Council of
Tewkesbury
do
do
do
do
do

do
do
do
do
do
do
do
do

The Thames
Authority

Water

do

The Town Council of
Witney

do

The Town Council of
Eton

do
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The Borough Council
of Wolverhampton

do

do

The District Council
of Wychavon

do
do

do

do
do
The Town Council of
Bradford-on-Avon
The Town Council of
Bishop’s Stortford

do

The Town Council of
Bridport
The Town Council of

Buckingham
The Parish Council of
Harpenden
do

do
do

do
do

Land at Crown Street, Wolver-
hampton, containing a Cleans-
ing Depot and an Incineration
plant with associated offices

Depot at Lunt Road, Bilston

Depot, offices and stores at Moat-
house Lane, Wednesfield

All allotments controlled by the
former Droitwich Borough
Council

The Almonry, Evesham

All allotments controlled by the
fo]rmer Evesham Borough Coun-
ci

All cemeteries within the former
borough of Evesham

Hampton Playing Field

Battleton Brook Area, Evesham

Bradford-on-Avon Cemetery

5-16 hectares of land off Great
Hadham Road, Bishop’s Stort-
ford (O.S. Ref. (1921 Edition,
Sheet XXIII) 569, 570 and. 571)

0-87 hectares of land west of The
Firs JMI School in Great
Hadham Road, Bishop’s Stort-
ford (0.S. Ref. (1921 Edition,
Sheet XXIII) part 572)

Mortuary Room, South Street,
Bridport

Buckingham Burial Ground, Buck-
ingham .

0-955 acres open space land at
Batford allotments, Harpenden

0:079 acres open space land at
Marquis Lane and River Lea,
Harpenden

0-345 acres common land at junc-
tion of Station Road and Lower
Luton Road, Harpenden, to-
gether with any rights in respect
thereof

0-13 acres common land at the
junction of Walkers Road and
Southdown Road, Harpenden,
together with any rights in
respect thereof

Westfield Road Cemetery, Har-
penden

Shelters in the Parish of Harpen-
den, other than those situated on
land owned by the Harpenden
Parish Council

The County Council of
West Midlands and
the Borough Council
of Wolverhampton

The County Council of
West Midlands

do

The Town Council of
Droitwich

The Town Council of
Evesham
do

do
do
do
The District Council of
West Wiltshire

The District Council of
East Hertfordshire

do

The District Council of
West Dorset
The District Council of
Aylesbury Vale
The City Council of
St. Albans
do

do
do

do
do
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The Parish Council of
Hilperton
The Town Council of
Rye
do

do

do

do

do

do

The Town Council of
Trowbridge
The Town Council of
Warminster
do

The Town Council of
Westbury

The parish councils of
Rye and Rye For-
eign

The Northumbrian
Water Authority

do

Hilperton Cemetery

The Landgate Tower, Rye, con-
taining in area 84 sq. metres
Ypres Tower or Castle, Rye, con-
taining in area 256 sq. metres
Part of Town Walls adjacent to
car park in Cinque Port Street,
Rye, in length 60 metres

Cistern and Pump, Pump Street,
Rye, containing in area 99 sq.
metres

Factory Marsh Allotments at rear
of South Undercliff, Rye, con-
taining in area 0-9591 hectares

Love Lane Allotments, Love Lane,
Rye, containing in area 3:346
hectares

Rope Walk Allotments, Rope
Walk, Rye, containing in area
2,347 sq. metres

Trowbridge Cemetery

Pine Lawns Cemetery

Land acquired as a War Memorial
known as Copheap
Westbury Cemetery

Cemetery and buildings, Rye Hill,
Rye, containing in area 3-4155
hectares

30-72 acres of land lying to the
east of Mill Road, Blackhall
Mill, Chopwell, Gateshead, hav-
ing as its western boundary the
various boundaries of the dwell-
inghouses in Mill Road, East
Terrace, Bolton’s Bungalows,
The Green, and Chopwell Mill,
as its northern boundary the
un-named back lane running
eastwards from Chopwell Mill
to E. D. Morrell Terrace, and
as its southern and eastern
boundaries the smallholding
known as Tongue Burns Farm

8:34 acres of land to the east of
Mill Road and Chopwell Road
at Blackhall Mill, Chopwell,
Gateshead forming the sites of
the dwellinghouses and gardens
known as Connolly Terrace and
Armondside Road together with
the adjoining allotment gardens
on the south side of the River
Derwent

The District Council of
West Wiltshire
The District Council of
Rother
do

do

do

do

do

do

The District Council of
West Wiltshire
do
do
do

The District Council of
Rother

The Borough Council of
Gateshead

do
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do

do

do

do

The North West
Water Authority

The Severn-Trent
Water Authority
do
The Southern Water
Authority
do
do

do

do

do
do

The Thames Water
Authority

The dwellinghouse known as
Tongue Burns Farmhouse,
Tongue Burns Farm, Blackhall
Mill, Chopwell, Gateshead

2,790 square yards of land to the
east of Dipwood Road, Row-
lands Gill, Gateshead, being the
sites of two private dwelling-
houses adjoining the Whisky
Bridge sewage disposal works

1-308 acres of land forming part of
the Colwell Sewage Treatment
Works

8-33 acres of land forming the site
of the former Flint Mill Sewage
Disposal Works at Houghton-
le-Spring

1-78 acres of land at Little Stanney,
Ellesmere Port

Approximately 1 acre of land,
premises and works known as
the Bracebridge Pumping Sta-
tion, High Hoe Road, Worksop

2,967 sq. yards of land and build-
ings at Goods Road, Belper

55-080 acres of land forming part
of the North Farm Estate, off
North Farm Lane, Tunbridge
Wells

2:50 acres of land off Longfield
Road, Tunbridge Wells

11-24 acres of land forming part of
the North Farm Estate, west of
North Farm Lane and east of
the railway, the boundary being
sensibly tangential to the rail-
way curve and parallel to the
road

2-43 acres of land forming part of
the North Farm Estate, south
west of the access road to the
destructor plant and extending
from Longfield Road-to North
Farm Lane

1-48 acres of land forming part of
the North Farm Estate, irregular
in shape and situate either side
of North Farm Lane adjoining
the old North Farm buildings

No. 10 North Farm Cottages

50 acres of land situate and known
as Cinderhill Wood, Matfield

Approximately 0-0087 acres of land
situate within the site of the
former Admiralty Sewerage
Works, Grove, Wantage

do

do

The District Council of
Tynedale

The Borough Council of
Sunderland

The Borough Council of
‘Ellesmere Port and
Neston

The District Council of
Bassetlaw

The District Council of
Amber Valley
The County Council of
Kent
do

The Borough Council of
Tunbridge Wells

do

do

do
do

The District Council of
Vale of White Horse
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The Yorkshire Water

Authority

do

do

do

do

do

do

do

do

41-968 hectares of land at Apper-
ley Bridge, *Bradford, bounded
towards the west by the Leeds
and Liverpool Canal, on the
south by Apperley Road, on the
east in part by Apperley Lane
and on the north by the Leeds to
Shipley railway line, including
Elm Tree Farm and Bottom
Farm

3-088 hectares of land on the south
side of Apperley Road, Apperley
Bridge, Bradford comprising
field Nos. O.S. 1689 and 0393
including Field House

Approximately 11:47 hectares of
land on the south side of the
River Aire at Buck Mill, Thack-
ley, Bradford adjacent to the
Leeds and Liverpool Canal

Land between Esholt Lane and the
River Aire at Esholt comprising
0.S. Nos. 7000, 7700 and 7800
(but excluding the pump house
aqueduct and associated works)

13-73 hectares of land at Esholt
bounded towards the south-east
by Esholt Lane and towards the
north by Cunliffe Lane

7-185 hectares of land bounded
towards the south by Cunliffe
Lane, Esholt and on the north
in part by the embankment of
the Shipley to Guiseley railway
line, comprising parts of O.S.
Nos. 5533, 7027, 7240, 8831,
8846 and 0033 and the whole of
fields O.S. 0041 and 8337

26462 hectares of land at Baildon
bounded towards the north-west
by Esholt Lane towards the west
in part by Otley Road and on the
south-east by the centre of the
River Aire, including Bean
House and Ford House Farm

5-40 hectares of land comprising
0.S. Nos. 0979, 2376, and 3177
situated between Otley Road and
Esholt Lane, Baildon, including
Gill Beck farmhouse

The house and premises numbered
2 Esholt Lane, Baildon, together
with the land immediately to the
north-west of such premises (ex-
tending as far as Otley Road and
comprising in total 0-556 hec-
tares)

The City Council of

Bradford

~do

do

do

do

do

do

do

do
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do

do

The houses and premises num-
bered 10 Esholt Lane, Baildon,
together with lands forming the
curtilage thereof and immedi-
ately to the north and north-
west of such premises (extending
as far as Otley Road and com-
prising in total 0-3359 hectares)

Land on the easterly side of Harro-
gate Road and on the north
bank of the River Aire at Apper-
ley Bridge, Bradford being O.S.
field number 6800 and at present
used as a sports ground

do

do

ParT II
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The District Council
of Radnor

do

The Borough Council
of Taff-Ely

do

do

do

2-30 acres or thereabouts of allot-
ment land known as Townsfield
allotments (on land formerly
known as Conjuror’s Farm),
Knighton

2-09 acres or thereabouts of allot-
ment land known as Crabtree
Green allotments, Llandrindod
Wells

4-38 acres or thereabouts of allot-
ment land known as the Oakland
Terrace Site lying to the rear of
Oakland Terrace, Cilfynydd,
Pontypridd ’

1:08 acres or thereabouts of allot-
ment land lying between Ilan
Avenue and Glyndwr Avenue,
Ebenezer, Rhydyfelin, Ponty-
pridd and known as Glyndwr
Site

9-47 acres or thereabouts of allot-
ment land known as Tinplate
Works Field at the rear of
Meadow  Street, Treforest,
Pontypridd

1-16 acres or thereabouts of allot-
ment land lying to the rear of
Kingsland Terrace, Treforest,
Pontypridd

The Town Council of
Knighton

The Town Council of
Llandrindod Wells
The Town Council of

Pontypridd

do

do

do
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do

do
do

do

do

The Borough Council
of Vale of Glam-
organ

do

do

do
do
do
do
do

do
do

592 acres or thereabouts of allot-
ment land’ known as Craig
Leyshon Site lying to the rear of
Park Place, Cilfynydd, Ponty-
pridd

1-77 acres or thereabouts of allot-
ment land lying west of Tyna-
bedw and to the rear of Merthyr
Road, Pontypridd

4-26 acres or thereabouts of allot-
ment land known as Taylor’s
Field Site lying adjacent to Ty
Gwyn Road, Pontypridd

8:26 acres or thereabouts of allot-
ment land known as Ely Brook
Site lying between the River
Taff and the Albion Branch
Mineral Railway Line to the
rear of Coedpenmaen Road,
Pontypridd

1-78 acres or thereabouts of allot-
ment land west of The Parade,
Pontypridd at the lower end of
Dorothy Street, Pontypridd

Merthyr Dyfan Burial Ground,
Barry containing an area of
approximately 2435 acres

Children’s Play Park known as
Cowbridge Twt comprising ap-
proximately 1-143 acres, together
with access thereto (without
prejudice to other rights of
access appertaining), situate
adjacent to and south of the
former Cowbridge Grammar
School

Land known as Cowbridge Ceme-
tery comprising an area of ap-
proximately 0-75 acres, together
with rights of access thereto,
and situate south-west of the
highway known as The Limes

Car Park (excluding the public
conveniences),rear of Town Hall,
Cowbridge.

Car Park (excluding the public
conveniences), adjacent to the
Town Hall, Llantwit, Major.

Car Park, CIliff Walk, Penarth

Multi-Storey Car Park, The Espla-
nade, Penarth

Small park opposite Rose Cottage
near the South Gate, Cowbridge

Town Hall, Town Hall Square,
Cowbridge

War Memorial outside Town Hall,
Cowbridge

do

do

do

do

do

The Town Council of
Barry

The Town Council of
Cowbridge

do

The County Council of
South Glamorgan

do
do
do

The Town Council of
Cowbridge
do

do
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do The Paget Rooms (including the | The Town Council of
two shops incorporated there- Penarth
with), Victoria Road, Penarth
do Penarth Cemetery, containing an do

area of 7-5 acres or thereabouts,
situate at Castle Avenue,

Penarth
The Town Council of | All the estate in and rights in | The District Council of
Narberth respect of the Town Moor, South Pembrokeshire
Narberth
21st February 1977. Peter Shore,
Secretary of State for the Environment.
24th February 1977. John Morris,

Secretary of State for Wales.

EXPLANATORY NOTE
(This Note is not part of the Order.)

This Order makes further provision incidental, consequential, transitional
and supplementary to the Local Government Act 1972 and the Water Act 1973,
relating to—

(a) the amendment of certain Acts and instruments;
(b) certain franchise and prescriptive rights;
(c) the powers of statutory water undertakers to lay mains; and

(d) the transfer of certain property, etc.
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